State of Florida
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 1996
TO: Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Division of Water and Wastewater (Tomlinson) C‘f’

RE: Docket No. 951235-WS; Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of
Manatee County Declaring Manatee County Subject to the Provision of Chapter
367, Florida Statutes - Request for Exemption for Provision of Water and
Wastewater Service by Palma Sola Shores Condo Association, Inc,

Attached please find a letter, sent to my attention from Mr. Ralph Schwartz. Please
place the correspondence in the above docket file. If you have any questions, please feel

free to contact me.

cc:  Division of Legal Service (Capeless) w/ Attachments
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PALMA SOLA SHORES CONDOMINIUM ASSN., INC
2107 PALMA SOLA BOULEVARD ©w
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Director of Division of Records and Reporting P
Public Service Commission =
2540 Shumard Osak Bivd.
Tallahassee, Florida 3239-0873

ATTN: CHRISTY TOMLINSON

Dear Ms Tomlinson:
Palma Sola Shores Condominium Association is 100% membership owned without any

developer involvement or ownership.

Ralph Schwartz
President
Palma Sola Shores Condominium Assn. Inc.
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